
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
October 18, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: October 4, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Liquor Licenses

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Sue Rynda, Human Services (35 min)

4. 9:45 a.m. Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health (10 minutes) 
a. RE: Presentation of MN Breastfeeding Friendly Health Department Award by 

MDH staff

5. 9:55 a.m. Jeff Neisen, MIS (10 min)
a. RE:  VMWare Software License Upgrade

6. 10:05 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (5 min)
a. RE: Farm Lease

7. 10:10 a.m. Vicki Walechka (5 min)
a. RE: Victim Services Grant Agreement

8. 10:05 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer
a. RE: MCIT
b. RE: CD #18 Order Amending Viewer Appointments
c. RE: CD #63 Order Amending Viewer Appointments
d. RE: November 5, 2016 West Jefferson Informational Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 1 / 63



e. RE: November 15, 2016 West Jefferson Public Hearing?
f. RE: Le Sueur Shop
g. RE: 60 mph Speed Limit
h.

9. 11:00 a.m. FRST Ordinance Public Hearing (30 min)

10. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 2 / 63



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: October 4, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Liquor Licenses

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 3 / 63



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
October 4, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, October 4, 
2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
John King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and 
Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

●Approved the September 27, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
●Approved Liquor Licenses for Hobber’s Hwy 99 Bar & Grill, Le Sueur Country Club, 
Traxler’s Hunting Preserve, Next Chapter Winery, Caribou Gun Club

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following cases 
and claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $ 92,426.34 
       Financial:              $ $20,630.52 

Jennifer Letts appeared before the Board to discuss a Designated Predatory Offender Residency 
Restrictions Ordinance.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
set a public hearing date of November 1, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. on a proposed ordinance.

Jim McMillen, Maintenance and Jeff Neisen, IT appeared before the Board with one item for 
approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the quote from Technical Solutions in the amount of $5,439 for the purchase of Infinias Access 
Pro software and license upgrades of the door controllers.  

Darrell Pettis, Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for approval and 
discussion.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to grant regular status to Amber Lazzari, full time Social Worker in Human 
Services, effective October 1, 2016.  Amber has completed the six-month probationary period.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to promote Jeff Neisen from temporary to permanent Information Technology 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 4 / 63



Director effective today, Tuesday October 4, 2016, grade 14, step 9 at $36.95 per hour. Jeff has 
been a Le Sueur County employee since January 2005.

The Network Administrator position vacated by Jeff Neisen will not be filled at this time. When 
the Information Technology Director determines what is needed, we will come to the board with 
the request.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to request permission to request from employees donation of vacation or 
comp time to Employee #1656. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign a West Jefferson Professional 
Services Agreement between Bolton & Menk and Le Sueur County.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the following CVSO Grant 
Agreement and Resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED by Le Sueur County that the County enter into a Grant Contract with the 
Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs (MDVA) to conduct the following program: County 
Veterans Service Office Operational Enhancement Grant Program. The grant must be used to 
provide outreach to the county’s veterans; to assist in the reintegration of combat veterans into 
society; to collaborate with other social service agencies, educational institutions, and other 
community organizations for the purposes of enhancing services offered to veterans; to reduce 
homelessness among veterans; and to enhance the operations of the county veterans service 
office, as specified in Minnesota Laws 2013 Chapter 142 Article 4. This Grant should not be 
used to supplant or replace other funding.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by Le Sueur County that James Golgart, the Director , Veterans 
Service, be authorized to execute the Grant Contract for the above mentioned program on behalf 
of the County.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a hydraulic hose machine and related inventory with a $6,500 limit.

On motion by Rohlfing seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

42468 Allied Overhead Door Inc. $    5,520.00
42474 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  13,697.50
42484 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $  11,509.78
42492 Genesis $    5,248.71
42496 Hackett Construction LLC $    2,359.00

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 5 / 63



42502 ITsavvy LLC $    2,258.00
42510 Le Sueur Co Recorder $    2,812.46
42515 MN Counties Computers Coop $    9,725.62
42520 North Central International $    3,530.17
42521 Nuss Truck & Equipment $    2,682.50
42531 Reedsburg Hardware Co $    2,375.00
42532 Regents of the University of MN $  28,284.75
42538 S.E.H. Inc. $  29,826.54
42539 Selly Excavating Inc. $    4,127.50
42541 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    7,367.67
42550 Tire Associates Inc. $    7,750.98
42553 Traxler Construction Inc. $  14,369.96
42557 Vision Solutions Inc. $    4,000.00
42559 Waseca Co Sheriff’s Dept $    2,160.00
42560 Waterville Lakes Assoc. $    2,080.00
42564 WW Blacktopping Inc. $    2,392.50

78 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  29,359.45  
21 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $164,078.64 
99 Total all claims paid: $193,438.09

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, October 18, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 6 / 63



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, October 4, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the agenda. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved the consent agenda: (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The following cases and claims were approved: Soc Serv: $ 92,426.34 and Financial: $ $20,630.52 
(Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●Approved to set a public hearing date of November 1, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. on a proposed ordinance. 
(Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●Approved the purchase of Infinias Access Pro software and license upgrades. (Gliszinski-Connolly) 
●Approved to grant regular status to Amber Lazzari. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)  
●Approved to promote Jeff Neisen from temporary to permanent Information Technology Director. 
(Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●Approved to request employees donation of vacation or comp time to Employee #1656. (Rohlfing-
Connolly)
●Approved a West Jefferson Professional Services Agreement between Bolton & Menk and Le Sueur 
County. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●Approved a CVSO Grant Agreement and Resolution. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved the purchase of a hydraulic hose machine and related inventory. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Rohlfing-Wetzel)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
42468 Allied Overhead Door Inc. $    5,520.00
42474 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  13,697.50
42484 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $  11,509.78
42492 Genesis $    5,248.71
42496 Hackett Construction LLC $    2,359.00
42502 ITsavvy LLC $    2,258.00
42510 Le Sueur Co Recorder $    2,812.46
42515 MN Counties Computers Coop $    9,725.62
42520 North Central International $    3,530.17
42521 Nuss Truck & Equipment $    2,682.50
42531 Reedsburg Hardware Co $    2,375.00
42532 Regents of the University of MN $  28,284.75
42538 S.E.H. Inc. $  29,826.54
42539 Selly Excavating Inc. $    4,127.50
42541 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    7,367.67
42550 Tire Associates Inc. $    7,750.98
42553 Traxler Construction Inc. $  14,369.96
42557 Vision Solutions Inc. $    4,000.00
42559 Waseca Co Sheriff’s Dept $    2,160.00
42560 Waterville Lakes Assoc. $    2,080.00
42564 WW Blacktopping Inc. $    2,392.50
78 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  29,359.45  
21 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                                          $164,078.64 
99 Total all claims paid:                                                                               $193,438.09
●Adjourned until Tuesday, October 18, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator and Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 7 / 63

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Lake Front Bar and Grill      On Sale Liquor License, Sunday Lic.  

Boondocks Liquor   Off  Sale Liquor License 

Westwood Marina 

    Bar and Grill    On & Off Liquor License, Sunday Lic. 

Little Dandy    On Sale Liquor License, Sunday  Lic. 

Lakeside Supper Club   On Sale Liquor License, Sunday Lic. 

Whiskey River Emporium  On Sale Liquor License,  Sunday Lic. 

Woods Grill and Bar   On Sale Liquor License, Sunday Lic. 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 8 / 63



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 9 / 63



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Sue Rynda, Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 10 / 63



Human Services Board Agenda
October 18, 2016 @ 9:15 a.m.

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS:

 110 – Governor’s Task Force on Mental Health

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – Brown County Evaluation Center Detox 2017 Contract
320 – Amendment to the Joint Powers Board Agreement (SCCBI)
330 – CY 2017-18 Mental Health CSP Grant State Contract
340 - Commissioner’s Warrants
               

                                             

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 11 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 12 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 13 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 14 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 15 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 16 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 17 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 18 / 63



1
Grant Contract #: 115485 Revised 05/2015

State of Minnesota Department of 
Human Services County Grant Contract 

RECITALS
THIS GRANT CONTRACT, and amendments and supplements thereto, is between State of Minnesota, 
acting through its Department of Human Services, Mental Health Division (hereinafter STATE) and the 
county of   LeSueur, address _88 South Park Avenue, Le Center, MN  56057_(hereinafter COUNTY), 
witnesseth that:

WHEREAS, the STATE, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 256.01, subdivision 2(a)(6) and 245.461 
to 245.486 (the “Minnesota Comprehensive Adult Mental Health Act”) is empowered to enter into grant 
contracts to create and ensure a unified, accountable, comprehensive adult mental health system, and

WHEREAS pursuant to the Minnesota Comprehensive Adult Mental Health Act, County and State will 
collaborate to provide supports and services that: 
 
(1) recognize the right of adults with mental illness to control their own lives as fully as possible;

(2) promote the independence and safety of adults with mental illness;

(3) reduce chronicity of mental illness;

(4) eliminate abuse of adults with mental illness;

(5) provide services designed to:

(i) increase the level of functioning of adults with mental illness or restore them to a previously held 
higher level of functioning;

(ii) stabilize adults with mental illness;

(iii) prevent the development and deepening of mental illness;

(iv) support and assist adults in resolving mental health problems that impede their functioning;

(v) promote higher and more satisfying levels of emotional functioning; and

(vi) promote sound mental health; and

(6) provide a quality of service that is effective, efficient, appropriate, and consistent with contemporary 
professional standards in the field of mental health.    

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 19 / 63



2
Grant Contract #: 115485 Revised 05/2015

1. COUNTY'S  RESPONSIBILITIES. COUNTY shall:
1.1 Work to achieve the mission statement described in the Minnesota Comprehensive Adult 

Mental Health Act by performing the tasks and duties described in County’s Approved Mental 
Health Plan, hereby incorporated as Attachment A (Parts 1, 2, 5) to this grant contract.

1.2 Ensure all revenue received by COUNTY, it’s contracted, or subcontracted providers shall be 
managed according to Minnesota Rules chapter 9535.1740, subp.3.  

1.3 Have written policy and procedures governing their accounting and operational procedures.   

1.4 Ensure that all contracts entered into under this agreement are written to comply with Minn. 
Stat. 245.466, subd. 3, and 256.0112.  

1.5 Have a transition plan that complies with Minn. Stat. 245.466 subd. 3a.    

1.6 Include persons with mental illness and tribal organizations of the county/region in the 
development, implementation, and evaluation of all Adult Mental Health Plans.  

1.7 Ensure that Adult Mental Health Initiative projects are planned and administered according to 
Minn. Stat. 245.4661. 

1.8 Ensure that Community Support Plan services are planned and administered according to Minn. 
Stat. 245.4712, subd. 1.

1.9 Ensure their contracted providers bill eligible insurance before accessing Adult Mental Health 
grant funding.  

1.10 Complete all required data reporting and ensure their contracted providers are completing all 
required data reporting.  

2. CONSIDERATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT.
2.1 Consideration. Consideration for all services performed and goods or materials supplied by 
COUNTY pursuant to this grant contract shall be paid by the STATE as follows:

(a.) Compensation. COUNTY will be paid in accordance with Attachment B (Grant Application 
Summary), “Budget” to this grant contract.  For the first year of the grant contract, STATE will not 
compensate COUNTY for any expenses in excess of the total first year budget amount.  COUNTY’s 
expenses are determined on a cash basis which recognizes the expense when it is paid by the COUNTY.

All expenditures must be for services, or items necessary for the delivery of those services. "Capital" 
purchases are prohibited.  Exceptions to the prohibition of capital purchases may be granted, in 
writing, on a case-by-case basis.

Capital purchases are defined as something which has a useful life of more than one year and a per-unit 
acquisition cost which exceeds $10,000 and is 1) land, buildings (facilities), equipment, and intellectual 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 20 / 63



3
Grant Contract #: 115485 Revised 05/2015

property (including software) whether acquired by purchase, construction, manufacture, lease-
purchase, exchange, or through capital leases; or 2) additions, improvements, modifications, 
replacements, rearrangements, reinstallations, renovations or alterations of the items listed above that 
materially increase their value or useful life (not ordinary repairs and maintenance). 

The COUNTY must seek permission from the STATE, using a Budget Revision Form, of a significant 
change in a BRASS code expenditure.  A significant change is defined as a 50% deviation of any BRASS 
code expenditure on the Budget in Attachment B.   

(b.) Reimbursement. Reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily 
incurred by COUNTY'S performance of this grant contract shall be no greater amount than provided in 
the current Commissioner’s Plan (which is incorporated by reference) promulgated by the Commissioner 
of Minnesota Management and Budget.  COUNTY shall not be reimbursed for travel and subsistence 
expense incurred outside the State of Minnesota unless it has received prior written approval for such 
out of state travel from the STATE.

(c.) Total obligation. The total obligation of the STATE for all compensation and reimbursements to 
COUNTY shall not exceed_one hundred twenty two thousand and twelve dollars ($_122,012).

(d.)  For compensation payable under this grant contract, which is subject to withholding under state or 
federal law, appropriate amounts will be deducted and withheld by the State as required.

2.2. Terms of Payment
(a.) Compensation shall be one cash advance in an amount determined by the STATE which is equal to 
one quarter’s anticipated expenditures followed by quarterly cost reimbursement based on the previous 
quarter’s expenses as documented by receipts, invoices, travel vouchers, and time sheets.  

If actual expenditures of the COUNTY are less than provided in the approved program line item budget 
at the end of the grant contract’s term, the STATE shall reduce the final payment so as not to exceed 
expenditures.  COUNTY will not be eligible for an advance more often than once every two years.

(b.) County requires an advance because County is paid on a quarterly basis under this grant contract.  
County does not have sufficient reserves to cover costs that it incurs during that time frame.

(c.) Payments shall be made by the STATE promptly after COUNTY'S presentation of invoices for services 
performed and acceptance of such services by the STATE'S authorized agent pursuant to Clause 7. 
Invoices shall be submitted using the DHS-2895 Form process, as described in the most recent bulletin of 
the DHS Summarizes Mental Health Grant Fiscal Reporting Requirements bulletin and Changes to DHS 
BRASS Manual for Calendar Years 2016-2017.  Expenditures shall be reported on the quarterly SEAGR 
report (DHS-2557) and on the BRASS-Based Grant Fiscal Report (DHS-2895).  The COUNTY must use the 
DHS-2895 form specific to their grant.  Invoice submission through the 2895 process shall act as a 
certification by the County that the expenses reported are allowable.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 21 / 63



4
Grant Contract #: 115485 Revised 05/2015

3. CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT. All services provided by COUNTY pursuant to this grant 
contract shall be performed to the reasonable satisfaction of the STATE, and in accord with all applicable 
federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.  COUNTY shall not receive payment for 
work found by the STATE to be unsatisfactory, or performed in violation of federal, state or local law, 
ordinance, rule or regulation.

4. PAYMENT RECOUPMENT. The COUNTY must reimburse the STATE upon demand or the 
STATE may deduct from future payments under this grant contract any amounts paid by the STATE, 
under this or any previous grant contract, for which invoices and progress reports have not been 
received, or for which the COUNTY'S books, records or other documents are not sufficient to clearly 
substantiate that those amounts were used by the COUNTY to perform grant services and in accordance 
with Minn. Stat. 245.483.

5. TERMS OF GRANT CONTRACT. This grant contract shall be effective on January 1, 2017, 
or upon the date that the final required signature is obtained by the STATE, pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes, section 16C.05, subdivision 2, whichever occurs later, and shall remain in effect through 
December 31, 2018, or until all obligations set forth in this grant contract have been satisfactorily 
fulfilled, whichever occurs first.   COUNTY understands that NO work should begin under this grant 
contract until ALL required signatures have been obtained.   STATE will notify COUNTY when all required 
signatures have been obtained.  The COUNTY shall have a continuing obligation, after said grant period, 
to comply with the following provisions of grant clauses:  10. Liability; 11. State Audits; 12. Information 
Privacy and Security; 13. Intellectual Property Rights; and 17.  Jurisdiction and Venue.

6. CANCELLATION.
6.1. For Cause or Convenience. This grant contract may be cancelled by the STATE or COUNTY 
at any time, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.  In the event 
of such a cancellation, COUNTY shall be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for work or 
services satisfactorily performed.  The STATE has the right to suspend or terminate this grant contract 
immediately when the STATE deems the health or welfare of the service recipients is endangered, when 
the STATE has reasonable cause to believe that the COUNTY has breached a material term of the grant 
contract, or when COUNTY'S non-compliance with the terms of the grant contract may jeopardize 
federal financial participation.

6.2. Insufficient Funds. The STATE may immediately terminate this grant contract if it does not 
obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be 
continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here.  Termination will 
be by written notice to the COUNTY.  The STATE is not obligated to pay for any services that are 
provided after notice and effective date of termination.  However, the COUNTY will be entitled to 
payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds 
are available.  The STATE will not be assessed any penalty if the grant contract is terminated because of 
the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds.  The STATE 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 22 / 63



5
Grant Contract #: 115485 Revised 05/2015

must provide the COUNTY notice of the lack of funding within fifteen (15) days of the STATE’s receiving 
that notice.

6.3. Breach. Notwithstanding clause 6.1., upon STATE’s knowledge of a curable material breach of 
the grant contract by COUNTY, STATE shall provide COUNTY written notice of the breach and thirty (30) 
days to cure the breach.  If COUNTY does not cure the breach within the time allowed, COUNTY will be 
in default of this grant contract and STATE may cancel the grant contract immediately thereafter.  If 
COUNTY has breached a material term of this grant contract and cure is not possible, STATE may 
immediately terminate this grant contract.

7. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES and RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY.
7.1. State. The STATE'S authorized representative for the purposes of administration of this grant 
contract is _Faye Bernstein_or his/her successor. Such representative, acting on behalf of the STATE, 
shall have final authority for acceptance of COUNTY'S services and if such services are accepted as 
satisfactory, shall so certify on each invoice submitted pursuant to Clause 2.2. All notices required under 
this grant contract shall be made to the Authorized Representative.  If the STATE’s Authorized 
Representative changes at any time during this grant contract, STATE will notify COUNTY in a reasonable 
amount of time.

7.2. County. The COUNTY’s Authorized Representative is _John King_or his/her successor. If the 
COUNTY’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this grant contract, the COUNTY must 
immediately notify the STATE.  All notices required under this grant contract shall be made to the 
Authorized Representative.

8. ASSIGNMENT. COUNTY will not assign, transfer or subcontract any rights or obligations under 
this grant contract without the prior written consent of the STATE, except to the extent a subcontract is 
explicitly listed in Attachment A, the Approved Mental Health Plan.

9. AMENDMENTS. Any amendments to this grant contract shall be in writing, and shall be 
executed by the same parties who executed the original grant contract, or their successors in office.

10. LIABILITY. To the extent provided for in Minnesota Statutes, section 466.01 to 466.15, the 
COUNTY agrees to be responsible for any and all claims or causes of action arising from the performance 
of this grant contract by COUNTY or COUNTY’S agents or employees.  This clause shall not be construed 
to bar any legal remedies COUNTY may have for the STATE’S failure to fulfill its obligations pursuant to 
this grant.

11. STATE AUDITS. Under Minnesota Statutes, section 16C.05, subdivision 5, the books, records, 
documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the COUNTY and its employees, agents, or 
subcontractors relevant to this grant contract shall be made available and subject to examination by the 
STATE, including the contracting Agency/Division, Legislative Auditor, and State Auditor for a minimum 
of six years from the end of this grant contract. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 23 / 63



6
Grant Contract #: 115485 Revised 05/2015

12.  INFORMATION PRIVACY AND SECURITY.  

A. It is expressly agreed that STATE will not be disclosing or providing information 
protected under the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes 
Chapter 13, (the “Data Practices Act”) as “not public data” on individuals to COUNTY 
under this grant contract. “Not public data” means any data that is classified as 
confidential, private, nonpublic, or protected nonpublic by statute, federal law or 
temporary classification.  Minn. Stat. § 13.02, subd. 8a.

B. It is expressly agreed that COUNTY will not create, receive, maintain, or transmit 
"protected health information", as defined in the Health Insurance Portability 
Accountability Act (“HIPAA”), 45 C.F.R. § 160.103, on behalf of STATE for a function or 
activity regulated by 45 C.F.R. 160 or 164. Accordingly, COUNTY is not a "business 
associate" of STATE, as defined in HIPAA, 45 C.F.R. § 160.103 as a result of, or in 
connection with, this grant contract. Therefore, COUNTY is not required to comply with 
the privacy provisions of HIPAA as a result of, or for purposes of, performing under this 
grant contract. If COUNTY has responsibilities to comply with the Data Practices Act or 
HIPAA for reasons other than this grant contract, COUNTY will be responsible for its own 
compliance.

13. Intellectual Property Rights.
Definitions. Works means all inventions, improvements, discoveries (whether or not patentable or 
copyrightable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, 
drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, and disks conceived, reduced to practice, created or 
originated by the COUNTY, its employees, agents, and subcontractors, either individually or jointly with 
others in the performance of the grant contract. Works includes “Documents.”  Documents are the 
originals of any data bases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, 
designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, disks, or other materials, whether in tangible or 
electronic forms, prepared by the COUNTY, its employees, agents, or subcontractors, in the 
performance of this grant contract.

Ownership. The STATE owns all rights, title, and interest in all of the intellectual property, including 
copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks, and service marks in the Works and Documents created 
and paid for under this grant contract.  The Works and Documents will be the exclusive property of the 
STATE and all such Works and Documents must be immediately returned to the STATE by the COUNTY 
upon request of STATE.  To the extent possible, those Works eligible for copyright protection under the 
United States Copyright Act will be deemed to be “works made for hire.” If using STATE data, COUNTY 
must cite the data, or make clear by referencing that STATE is the source.  For clarity, COUNTY may 
maintain copies of records and Works and Documents it creates under this grant contract.

Responsibilities.
Assignment of Rights. Whenever any Works or Documents (whether or not patentable) are made or 
conceived for the first time or actually or constructively reduced to practice by the COUNTY, including its 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 24 / 63



7
Grant Contract #: 115485 Revised 05/2015

employees and subcontractors, and are created and paid for under this grant contract, the COUNTY will 
assign all right, title, and interest it may have in the Works and the Documents to the STATE.

Filing and recording of ownership interests. The COUNTY must, at the request of the STATE, 
execute all papers and perform all other acts necessary to transfer or record the STATE’S ownership 
interest in the Works and Documents created and paid for under this grant contract.  The COUNTY must 
perform all acts, and take all steps necessary to ensure that all intellectual property rights in these 
Works and Documents are the sole property of the STATE, and that neither COUNTY nor its employees, 
agents, or subcontractors retain any interest in and to these Works and Documents.

Duty not to Infringe on intellectual property rights of others. The COUNTY represents and 
warrants that the Works and Documents created and paid for under this grant contract do not and will 
not infringe upon any intellectual property rights of other persons or entities. Notwithstanding Clause 
10, the COUNTY is liable for any and all claims or causes of action arising brought against the STATE to 
the extent that it is based on a claim that all or part of these Works or Documents infringe upon the 
intellectual property rights of others.  The COUNTY will be responsible for payment of any and all such 
claims, demands, obligations, liabilities, costs, and damages, including but not limited to, attorney fees.  
This remedy of the STATE will be in addition to and not exclusive of other remedies provided by law.

14. WORKERS' COMPENSATION. The COUNTY certifies that it is in compliance with 
Minnesota Statute, section 176.181, subdivision 2, pertaining to workers’ compensation insurance 
coverage.  The COUNTY’S employees and agents will not be considered employees of the STATE.  Any 
claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these employees or 
agents and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of 
these employees or agents are in no way the STATE’S obligation or responsibility.

15. VOTER REGISTRATION REQUIREMENT. COUNTY certifies that it will comply with 
Minnesota Statutes, section 201.162 by providing voter registration services for its employees and for 
the public served by the COUNTY.

16. OWNERSHIP OF EQUIPMENT. The STATE shall have the right to require transfer of all 
equipment purchased with grant funds (including title) to the STATE or to an eligible non-STATE party 
named by the STATE.  This right will normally be exercised by the STATE only if the project or program 
for which the equipment was acquired is transferred from one grantee to another.

17. JURISDICTION AND VENUE. This grant contract, and amendments and supplements 
thereto, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota.  Venue for all legal proceedings arising 
out of this grant contract, or breach thereof, shall be in the state or federal court with competent 
jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.

18. WAIVER. If either party fails to enforce any provision of this grant contract, that failure does 
not waive the provision or the party’s right to enforce it.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 25 / 63



8
Grant Contract #: 115485 Revised 05/2015

19. CONTRACT COMPLETE. This grant contract, and its attachments, contains all negotiations 
and agreements between the STATE and the COUNTY.  No other understanding regarding this grant 
contract, whether written or oral may be used to bind either party.

20. OTHER PROVISIONS.
20.1. COUNTY agrees that no religious based counseling shall take place under the auspices of this grant 
contract.

20.2. If the COUNTY has an independent audit, a copy of the audit shall be submitted to the STATE.

20.3. COUNTY must comply with all applicable requirements of the Open Meeting Law in Minnesota 
Statutes chapter 13D.

20.4. COUNTY must comply with, and ensure that its subcontractors comply with, the Minnesota Office 
of Grants Management policies, including specifically policies 08-06, 08-10, and 08-13.

20.5. Payment to Subcontractors.  (If applicable)  As required by Minnesota Statutes, section 471.425, 
the COUNTY must pay all subcontractors, according to the terms of the contract or, if no contract terms 
apply, within the standard payment period unless the COUNTY in good faith disputes the obligation. 
Standard payment period is defined in Minnesota Statutes, section 471.425, subdivision 2.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 26 / 63



9
Grant Contract #: 115485 Revised 05/2015

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this grant contract to be duly executed intending to be 
bound thereby.

APPROVED:

1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 
Individual certifies that funds have been 
encumbered as required by Minnesota Statutes, 
chapter 16A and section 16C.05.

By:___________________________

Date:_________________________

Grant No:_____________________

2. COUNTY

Signatory is authorized by applicable articles, 
by-laws, resolutions, or ordinances to sign on 
behalf of the County.

By:_______________________

Title:_____________________

Date:_____________________

I certify that the signatories for the County have 
lawful authority, by virtue of the by-laws or a 
resolution, to bind the County to the terms of 
this grant contract.

(Attorney for County)

By:________________________

Title:_______________________

Date:______________________

3.  STATE AGENCY

By (with delegated 
authority):_________________

Title:______________________

Date:______________________

Distribution:

Agency - Original (fully executed) grant contract

County

State Authorized Representative

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 27 / 63



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m. Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health (10 minutes) 

RE: Presentation of MN Breastfeeding Friendly Health Department Award by MDH staff

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 28 / 63



LE SUEUR COUNTY 
PUBLIC HEALTH  

 
88 South Park Avenue 
Le Center, MN 56057 

Phone (507) 357-8246  
 Fax (507) 357-4223 

 

Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
October 18, 2016 
 
Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director 
 
 Agenda:  
 
1) Minnesota Breastfeeding Friendly Health Department Awardee 
 

• Presentation of the award to Le Sueur County Public Health by 
Holly Glaubitz from the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) 

 
• Le Sueur County Public Health achieved “Silver Level” designation 
by implementing all Ten Steps to Breastfeeding Friendly Health 
Departments, thereby providing optimal support in our community for 
breastfeeding 

 
 • Thank you to the WIC staff for your work achieving this designation: 
  Megan Wiyninger, WIC Coordinator 
  Elisa O’Malley, Family Health Supervisor 
  Vanessa Holicky, Family Health PHN and WIC CPA 
  Juli Hartwig, Family Health RN and WIC CPA 
  Rose Tousley, Interpreter 
  Support Staff:Trisha Chimal, Tricia Christensen, Tammy Stewig 
 

• Congratulations to all of the Public Health staff for promoting and 
supporting breastfeeding in our communities! 

           

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 29 / 63



 

Le Sueur County Public Health Department 

T H E  M I N N E S O T A  D E P A R T M E N T  O F  H E A L T H  R E C O G N I Z E S  

Minnesota Breast-Feeding  

Friendly Health Department Awardee 
 

Striving Towards Excellence in Perinatal Services MDH recognizes Le Sueur County Public Health Department for achieving 

Breastfeeding-Friendly Health Department Silver level designation by MDH.  

Congratulations for implementing all Ten Steps to Breastfeeding Friendly Health 

Departments, thereby providing optimal support in your community for breastfeeding.   

Award Designation for September 2016 - September 2021 

Edward P. Ehlinger, M.D., M.S.P.H., Commissioner 

September 29, 2016 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 30 / 63



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:55 a.m. Jeff Neisen, MIS (10 min)

RE:  VMWare Software License Upgrade

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 31 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 32 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 33 / 63



 
Pricing Proposal
Quotation #:  12363245
Created On:  10/13/2016
Valid Until:   10/31/2016

 
Le Sueur County

 
Inside Account
Executive

 
Jeff Neisen
88 South Park Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057
United States
Phone: 507.357.2251 ext 286
Fax:  
Email: jneisen@co.le-sueur.mn.us

 

Bill Scioscia
300 Davidson Ave.
Somerset, NJ 08873
Phone: 732-564-8554
Fax: 732-564-8224
Email: Bill_Scioscia@shi.com

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD) 
  Product Qty Your Price Total

 
1 Upgrade: VMware vSphere 6 Essentials plus Kit to vSphere 6 Standard Acceleration

Kit for 6 processors 
   VMware - Part#: VS6-ESP-STD-AK-UG-C

1 $6,347.00 $6,347.00

 
2 Production Support/Subscription VMware vSphere Standard Acceleration Kit for 6

processors for 2 Months 
   VMware - Part#: VS6-STD-AK-2M-PSSS-C 
   Note: *Coverage through 2019*

1 $470.00 $470.00

 
Subtotal $6,817.00

Total $6,817.00

The Products offered under this proposal are subject to the SHI Return Policy posted at www.shi.com/returnpolicy, unless there is
an existing agreement between SHI and the Customer.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 34 / 63

http://www.shi.com/returnpolicy


Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:05 a.m. Pam Simonette, Auditor-Treasurer (5 min)

RE: Farm Lease

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 35 / 63



FARM LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT, Made 30th day of October, 2016, by and between the 
County of Le Sueur, party of the first part, LESSOR, and Tim Biehn, party of the second 
part, LESSEE.

WITNESSETH, That the said party of the first part, in consideration of the rents 
and covenants hereinafter mentioned, does hereby Remise, Lease and Let unto the said 
party of the second part, the following described premises situated in the County of Le 
Sueur, and State of Minnesota, viz:

49.5 crop acres of Kasota Township, in Section 12-109-26, Le Sueur County, Minnesota.  
A complete legal description of said property may be obtained from the office of the Le 
Sueur County Recorder.  

Lessee hereby agrees to cultivate and otherwise mange not less than 49.5 acres each year 
during the continuance of this Lease.

To have and to hold, the above rented premises unto the said Lessee, its heirs and 
assigns, subject to the conditions and limitations hereinafter mentioned for and during the 
full term of two (2) years from and after the 1st day of January 2017 the term of this Lease 
ending the 31st day of December 2018. Lessee has right to remove crop after December 
31, 2018 if weather conditions do not permit him to do so by that date.

And the Lessee agrees to and with the said Lessor to pay as rent for the above 
mentioned premises, for and during the full term of this Lease, the sum of $19,800.00 
payable at Le Center, Minnesota, as follows:

$9,900.00 on or before April 30th, 2017
$9,900.00 on or before April 30th, 2018

And it is Further Agreed, By and between the parties as follows:  That should the 
said Lessee fail to make the above mentioned payments as herein specified, or to pay any 
of the rent aforesaid when due, or fail to fulfill any of the covenants herein contained, 
then and in that case said the Lessor may re-enter and take possession of the above rented 
premises, and hold and enjoy the same without such re-entry working a forfeiture of the 
rents to be paid by the said Lessee for the full term of this Lease.  That if the Lessor sells 
said premises during the life of this Lease and before the crop is in the ground, and 
desires to give possession to the purchaser, that the Lessee will forthwith surrender 
possession of said leased premises upon the payment to him of $8.00 per acre for each 
acre of said premises newly plowed by said Lessee at the time said possession is 
demanded; if sold after the crop is in, than said Lessee shall have the right to remove such 
crop when ready to be harvested.  That if said Lessor sells said premise during the term of 
this lease, the purchaser may at any time enter upon the leased premises for the purpose 
of plowing, breaking more land, summer-fallowing, cultivating or otherwise improving 
any par of said premises not in actual cultivation by said Lessee, and without such entry 
working any forfeiture of the rents herein agreed to be paid.  That if the said Lessee 
remains in possession of said premise after the expiration of the term for which they are 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 36 / 63



hereby leased, such possession shall not be construed to be a renewal of this lease, but to 
be a tenancy at the will of the said Lessor, which may be terminated upon ten days’ 
notice, given by the said Lessor in writing, either delivered to the Lessee or sent to him in 
a sealed envelope, duly stamped and directed to him.

And the said Lessee also covenants and agrees to and with the said Lessor, not to 
assign this lease or underlet the above rented premises or any part thereof, without first 
obtaining the written consent of the said Lessor and that he will, at the expiration of the 
time as herein recited, quietly yield and surrender the aforesaid premises to the said 
Lessor, his heirs or assigns, in as good condition and repair as when taken, reasonable 
wear and tear and damage by the elements alone excepted. Said Lessee also covenants 
and agrees to cultivate the hereby leased premises in a careful and husband-like manner, 
and to protect the shade trees thereon, and not to cut green trees and to commit no waste 
or damage on said real estate and to suffer none to be done; and further agrees not to 
remove any straw from said farm.

The part of the second part is also to destroy all Russian thistles and other noxious 
weeds growing on said land, declared by statute to be common nuisances, within the time 
prescribed by law, and shall keep all roadways and other parts of the land, not in crop, 
mowed and free from growing weeds.  And the party of the first part or his agent shall 
have the right to enter upon said premised at any time, without injury to the standing 
crops, for the purpose of making any improvements, or to prepare for the succeeding 
crop, or for any other purpose whatsoever.

And the said Lessor covenants that the said Lessee, on paying the rent and 
performing the covenants aforesaid, shall peaceable and quietly have, hold and enjoy the 
said remised premises.  In the events of any rents due hereon being collected by suit, the 
Lessee further agrees to pay all expenses, which may be incurred thereby.

In the event of default by lessee, the expenses of retaking, holding, preparing for 
sale, selling and the like, shall include the reasonable attorneys fees and legal expenses of 
said Lessor.  

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Both parties have hereunto set their hands the day 
and year hereinbefore written.

County of Le Sueur Tim Biehn

By_____________________ By_______________________

Its_____________________ Its_______________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 37 / 63



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:10 a.m. Vicki Walechka (5 min)

RE: Victim Services Grant Agreement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 38 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 39 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 40 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 41 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 42 / 63



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:05 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer

RE: MCIT

RE: CD #18 Order Amending Viewer Appointments

RE: CD #63 Order Amending Viewer Appointments

RE: November 5, 2016 West Jefferson Informational Meeting

RE: November 15, 2016 West Jefferson Public Hearing?

RE: Le Sueur Shop

RE: 60 mph Speed Limit

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 43 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 44 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 45 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 46 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 47 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 48 / 63



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 49 / 63



[26666-0001/2447672/1] 1

STATE OF MINNESOTA
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SEATED AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY UNDER STATUTES CHAPTER 103E
FOR LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 18

The matter of the request for the 
Redetermination of Benefits for Le Sueur 
County Ditch 18

Order Amending Viewer 
Appointments

Commissioner _________________ made a motion to adopt the following Order:

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2016, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage 

Authority for Le Sueur County Ditch (LCD) 18, adopted findings and an order initiating a 

redetermination of benefits for LCD 18; and 

WHEREAS, the Board reserved appointment of viewers to a subsequent order based on the 

availability of viewers to perform the redetermination of benefits; and

WHEREAS, the Board has identified viewers available to perform viewing duties. 

THEREFORE, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage Authority for LCD 18, 

amends its order initiating a redetermination of benefits for LCD 18 as follows:

ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Tom Mahoney, Dan Ruby and Gary Ewert are appointed viewers, 

with Ron Ringquist as alternate viewer/consultant, to redetermine and report the benefits and 

damages for LCD 18. 

The motion was seconded by Commissioner __________________, and after discussion, the 

Order was approved by a vote of ___ yes and ___ no.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 50 / 63



[26666-0001/2447672/1] 2

Dated this 18 day of October, 2016.

LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
SEATED AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY UNDER 
STATUTES CHAPTER 103E FOR LE SUEUR COUNTY 
DITCH 18

By____________________________________
Chairperson

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 51 / 63



[26666-0002/2447542/1] 1

STATE OF MINNESOTA
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SEATED AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY UNDER STATUTES CHAPTER 103E
FOR LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 63

The matter of the request for the 
Redetermination of Benefits for Le Sueur 
County Ditch 63

Order Amending Viewer 
Appointments

Commissioner _________________ made a motion to adopt the following Order:

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2016, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage 

Authority for Le Sueur County Ditch (LCD) 63, adopted findings and an order initiating a 

redetermination of benefits for LCD 63; and 

WHEREAS, the Board reserved appointment of viewers to a subsequent order based on the 

availability of viewers to perform the redetermination of benefits; and

WHEREAS, the Board has identified viewers available to perform viewing duties. 

THEREFORE, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage Authority for LCD 63, 

amends its order initiating a redetermination of benefits for LCD 63 as follows:

ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Tom Mahoney, Dan Ruby and Gary Ewert are appointed viewers, 

with Ron Ringquist as alternate viewer /consultant, to redetermine and report the benefits and 

damages for LCD 63. 

The motion was seconded by Commissioner __________________, and after discussion, the 

Order was approved by a vote of ___ yes and ___ no.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 52 / 63



[26666-0002/2447542/1] 2

Dated this 18 day of October, 2016.

LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
SEATED AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY UNDER 
STATUTES CHAPTER 103E FOR LE SUEUR COUNTY 
DITCH 63

By____________________________________
Chairperson

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 53 / 63



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 9

11:00 a.m. FRST Ordinance Public Hearing (30 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 54 / 63



[24590-0002/2432532/1]

Le Sueur County Ordinance Requiring Inspection of 
Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems (SSTS) Within the 

First Tier and Recreational Properties Adjacent to Lake 
Frances, Rays Lake, Sakatah Lake, and Tetonka Lake

Ordinance No. _______

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 55 / 63



[24590-0002/2432532/1]

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication 
according to law. 

Passed and Approved: ______________, 2016 

Signed: ________________________________________ 
Chair, County Board 

Attest: ________________________________________ 
County Administrator 

Published: ___________________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 56 / 63



[24590-0002/2432532/1]

Section 1 – Statutory Authority

1.1 This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the authority granted by Minnesota 
Statutes, including but not limited to, Section 115.55, Section 145A.05, and 
Section 394.21 to 394.27.

Section 2 – Definitions

2.1 Regulated Lake - Regulated Lake shall mean Lake Frances (DNR lake number 
40005700 in Le Sueur County), Rays Lake (DNR lake number 40005600 in Le 
Sueur County), Sakatah Lake (DNR lake number 40000200 in Le Sueur 
County), and Tetonka Lake (DNR lake number 40003100 in Le Sueur County).

2.2 Department – Department shall mean the Le Sueur County Environmental 
Services Department.

2.3 OHWL - Ordinary high water level. Ordinary high water level is the boundary 
of water basins. The ordinary high water level is an elevation delineating the 
highest water level that has been maintained for a sufficient period of time 
to leave evidence upon the landscape, commonly the point where the 
natural vegetation changes from predominantly aquatic to predominantly 
terrestrial. 

2.4 SSTS – SSTS shall mean Subsurface Sewage Treatment System and shall be 
defined as contained in Minnesota Rules, Chapters 7080. 

2.5 First Tier Property – First Tier Property shall mean any parcel of land not 
served by a municipal sanitary sewer that: 

(a) Has a structure within 350 feet of the OHWL of a 
Regulated Lake that is connected to an SSTS,

(b) Has an SSTS located within 350 feet of the OHWL of a 
Regulated Lake, or

(c) Has an SSTS alternative site within 350 feet of the OHWL 
of a Regulated Lake.

(d)            Is a currently vacant residential lot that would meet the 
above conditions if a structure were constructed.

2.6 Recreational Property – Recreational Property shall mean any Campground, 
Organized Group Camp, Planned Unit Development, or Resort as those terms 
are defined in Section 4, Subdivision 2 of the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance that is not served by a municipal sanitary sewer and :

(a) Has a structure within 350 feet of the OHWL of a 
Regulated Lake that is connected to an SSTS,

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 57 / 63



[24590-0002/2432532/1]

(b) Has an SSTS located within 350 feet of the OHWL of a 
Regulated Lake, or

(c) Has an SSTS alternative site within 350 feet of the OHWL 
of a Regulated Lake.

Section 3 – Enforcement

3.1 This Ordinance shall be administered and enforced by the Department or 
assigned agent.

Section 4 – Violations and Penalties

4.1 Any person, firm or corporation who shall violate any of the provisions 
hereof or who shall fail to comply with any of the provisions or who shall 
make any false statement in any document required to be submitted under 
the provisions hereof, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction 
thereof, shall be punished by a fine and/or by imprisonment as authorized by 
law for punishment of a misdemeanor. Each day that a violation continues 
shall constitute a separate offense.

Section 5 – Access to Property

5.1 Where a property owner, after reasonable notice, refuses to permit the 
inspection of an SSTS pursuant to this Ordinance, the County reserves the 
right to seek an administrative search warrant to perform a Compliance 
Inspection.

Section 6 – General Provisions

6.1 All SSTS within the First Tier Properties shall be subject to mandatory 
compliance inspection if the SSTS, alternative SSTS site, or the structure 
served by the SSTS is within 350 feet of the OHWL of the Regulated Lake.

6.2 All SSTS on Recreational Properties shall be subject to mandatory compliance 
inspections, regardless of whether the SSTS is located within 350 feet of the 
OHWL of the Regulated Lake.

6.3 Compliance inspections shall be completed using the Compliance Inspection 
Form for Existing SSTS as promulgated by the Minnesota Pollution Control 
Agency.

6.4 Compliance inspections shall be completed by a State licensed SSTS Inspector 
by December 31, 2017.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 58 / 63



[24590-0002/2432532/1]

6.5 Compliance inspections shall be paid for by use of $332,800 granted to Le 
Sueur County under the Frances, Rays, Sakatah, Tetonka (FRST) Septic 
Inventory  Accelerated Implementation Grant funded by the Clean Water 
Land and Legacy Amendment. Properties subject to the Ordinance are 
entitled to a free inspection and tank pumping funded by the above 
mentioned grant if the inspection is completed by the County’s contractor 
for the FRST Project, Wenck Associates, Inc. (Wenck). A Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency-licensed SSTS Inspector, Intermediate Inspector, or Advanced 
Inspector other than Wenck may be utilized, at the owner’s expense, for the 
purpose of satisfying the Provisions of the Ordinance.  A licensed inspection 
business may inspect an existing system that they designed or installed once 
it has been independently inspected.  

6.6 Non-compliant SSTS must be upgraded, repaired, or replaced by Dec 31, 
2022, except:

      a)  SSTS determined to be an Imminent Threat to Public Health or 
Safety as defined in Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7080 must be 
upgraded, repaired, or replaced within ten (10) months of the date 
of the inspection. 

6.7 All SSTS subject to this Ordinance shall be kept in a continuous state of 
compliance.  From December 31, 2022 forward, an SSTS compliance 
inspection report shall be completed

a) For an existing SSTS, once every three years from the previous date 
of issuance. 

b) For a new or upgraded SSTS within five years from the date of 
issuance and, thereafter every three years. 

6.8 The following SSTS shall be exempt from the requirements of Section 6.1 
through 6.2 of this Ordinance:

6.8.1 SSTS that were constructed or altered after January 1, 2011 for which a 
Certificate of Compliance was issued by the Department.

6.8.2 SSTS that were inspected by a state licensed SSTS Inspector after 
January 1, 2011 for which a Certificate of Compliance was issued by the 
inspector.

6.8.3 SSTS that were inspected by a state licensed SSTS Inspector after 
January 1, 2016 for which a Notice of Noncompliance has been issued 
by the inspector.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 59 / 63



[24590-0002/2432532/1]

6.8.4 Properties whose sewage is regulated under a National Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)/State Disposal System (SDS) 
Permit administered by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency.   

Section 7 – Severability

7.1 If any part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, it shall not invalidate any other section, provision or part 
thereof.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 60 / 63



LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
88 South Park Avenue, Le Center, Minnesota 56057

TEL:  507-357-2251    FAX: 507-357-6375
John King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Joseph Connolly, Lance Wetzel 

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners will conduct a Public Hearing in the Board of 
Commissioners Room at the Le Sueur County Courthouse, 88 South Park Ave., Le Center 
Minnesota on Tuesday, October 18, 2016 at 11:00 a.m. for the purpose of taking public 
comment on the proposed Le Sueur County Ordinance Requiring Inspection of Subsurface 
Sewage Treatment Systems (SSTS) Within the First Tier and Recreational Properties 
Adjacent to Lake Francis, Rays Lake, Sakatah Lake, and Tetonka Lake.

Copies of the full text are available for review by any person during regular business hours of 
8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Thursday and 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 on Friday at the 
Auditor’s Office located in the Le Sueur County Courthouse and the Planning & Zoning Office 
located in the Le Sueur County Environmental Services Building or on the Le Sueur County
Website at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

John King
Chair, Le Sueur County 
Board of Commissioners

Darrell Pettis
Le Sueur County Administrator

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 61 / 63

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us


Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 10

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 62 / 63



Future Meetings October – November 2016

October 18, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*FRST Ordinance Public Hearing, 11:00 a.m.

October 20, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

October 25, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

November 1, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Designated Predatory Offender Residency Restrictions 
Ordinance Public Hearing, 10:00 a.m.
*CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m. Waterville Senior Center

November 8, 2016 No Board Meeting

November 10, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

November 11, 2016 Offices Closed – Veteran’s Day

November 15, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*? West Jefferson Public Hearing, 11:00 a.m.
*Budget Work Session

November 17, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

November 22, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Highway Work Session

November 24-25, 2016 Offices Closed – Thanksgiving

November 29, 2016 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 10/18/2016 Page 63 / 63


